

COMMITTEE MINUTES

SAFETY COMMITTEE

September 04, 2019

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chief Urso, Ben Prescott, Marty Hura and Dave Sluka

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT: None

CALL TO ORDER: Chief Urso called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.
August 07 2019 minutes were reviewed. Motion to approve minutes by Ben, 2nd by Marty all ayes.

CHIEF's REPORT: Appropriation Status, Vendors, and SRO handed out. All reports on file.

CITIZENS : None

OLD BUSINESS:

- ❖ **Dispatch Contracts** – Chief Roosa and Chief Urso have agreed on 0% - 2% - 2% for the next 3 years. Contract has been given to Michele for editing. Garrettsville Disp. Contract is not due yet. Hiram will be staying with Aurora for Dispatching Services, the government body wants to keep the Police and Fire together
- ❖ **SRO Officer** – Katlin Osborn the former SRO Officer has resigned completely from the Mantua Police Department. One individual that has shown interest in the SRO position is in the Police Academy and has had a brief interview with the Superintendent Dave Toth. However, another person has shown interest and I will be posting the position internally, then all candidates will interview with the school panel. The Superintendent with report back to Chief Urso of who they feel will be the best candidate for the position.
- ❖ **West Prospect** – No Parking signs have been removed from West Prospect Street.

NEW BUSINESS:

- ❖ **Ambler Lane** – Citizen that purchased a home in the area and has children feels vehicles are speeding in the area and are concerned for the children's safety. Chief suggested to committee that we post "Children at Play" signs and he will forward the email to John, Village Administrator.
- ❖ **Front Steps** – Steps to the front entrance to the PD are slowly getting worse. Starting to chip and crack a lot. We may want to look long term in the spring in repairing the steps and possibly a ramp for ADA compliance to that entrance.
- ❖ **Trick or Treat** – Thursday, October 31, 2019 from 6pm-8pm for the Village of Mantua.

ITEMS RECOMMENDED TO COUNCIL: None

ITEMS REFERRED TO FINANCE COMMITTEE: None

ITEMS REFERRED TO PARK COMMITTEE: None

ITEMS REFERRED TO SERVICE COMMITTEE: None

ITEMS TABLED: None

NEXT MEETING: October 02, 2019 @ 6:00 p.m.

ADJOURNED: Meeting adjourned at 6:15p.m. Motion to adjourn by Ben, 2nd by Marty, all ayes.

Dave Sluka, Chairperson

Joseph Urso, Chief of Police